

May 28, 2013

California Energy Commission
Dockets Unit
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

California Energy Commission

DOCKETED

09-AFC-7C

TN 70976

MAY 28 2013

**Subject: RESUME OF WESLEY A. ALSTON
PALEN SOLAR ELECTRIC GENERATING SYSTEM
DOCKET NO. (09-AFC-7C)**

Enclosed for filing with the California Energy Commission is the electronic version of the **RESUME OF WESLEY A. ALSTON**, for the Palen Solar Electric Generating System (09-AFC-7C).

Sincerely,



Marie Fleming

WESLEY A. ALSTON

*Community Planning / Entitlement / Environmental Analysis
Fire Compliance Analysis / Fire Protection Services*

CLIENTS SERVED

As Principal of Pacific Development Solutions Group (**PDSG**), Wes Alston has been an active participant in the endeavors of many California builders and developers. **PDSG** has provided services to relatively small entrepreneur developers, mid-size development firms, and major landowners.

Alliance Residential	Lowes
Andland Properties, LLC	Nevis Development Company
Beazer Homes Southern	Pacific Century Homes
BrightSource Energy	Pulte Homes
Braddock and Associates	Rael Development Corporation
Bren/Osgood Company	R.C. Hobbs Company
Canaday & Company	Starbucks
Centex Homes	Stoneridge Commercial
Empire Companies	Solar Reserve
Highpoint Communities	Target
K. Hovnanian Homes	Taylor Woodrow Homes
KB Homes	Trumark Companies
Kohl's	William Lyon Company
Lincoln Properties	

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Riverside County Fire Department

July 1971 – December 2002

The Riverside County Fire Department provides all risk emergency management to the County of Riverside and 18 contract Cities. Responsible for a \$143 million dollar budget and the supervision and overall management of the Fire department.

Fire Chief, City of Moreno Valley

February 2000 – December 2002

Accountable for administering \$6 million budget and maintaining effective cost controls. Managed staff of 150 firefighters and administrative personnel. Coordinated resource exchanges with other California Department of Forestry (CDF) facilities and fire departments. Responsibilities included:

- *Fire Stations:* Sponsored program to facilitate reducing response time by 5 minutes.
- *Equipment Acquisition and Fire Stations:* Responsible for submitting RFP's, preparing and reviewing specifications, negotiating contracts, and awarding bids.
- *Financial Management:* Maintained the lowest per capita cost of cities in California with a population between 100,000 and 200,000.

Battalion Chief/Fire Marshal, City of Moreno Valley**November 1997 – February 2000**

Supervised clerical and engineering staff in preparation of files, records, drafts, and maps pertaining to Fire Protection Planning for the City of Moreno Valley Fire Prevention office. Provided technical assistance to Fire Protection staff, Building and Safety staff, Code Enforcement, Planning staff, and others within the City that requires technical fire protection and planning information. Assisted in development of the Fire Department budget and monitor expenditures within the general Fire Department fund, development fees, and fire mitigation fees. Developed the Fire Department section of the City of Moreno Valley's new General Plan, presented to the City's Planning Commission and received approval. Attended all meetings throughout the City and County requiring the Fire Department representation. Provided a leadership role in all meetings.

Fire Captain Specialist**July 1984 – November 1997**

Managed the operation of the Fire Protection Planning and Engineering Division. Activities included:

- Participation in committees developing local and state ordinances.
- Serving as representative of the County Fire Department on planning matters before the Riverside County Board of Supervisors and Planning Commission.
- Negotiation of deal terms and purchase agreement conditions with property owners and brokers for new fire stations within the county.
- Preparation of economic and market feasibility analyses for specific plans within the county.

Responsibilities included:

- Management of current planning functions including subdivision, boundary adjustment, annexation, covenant modification, variance, and condition change.
- Preparation and presentation of staff reports and recommendations to Design Review Board and Board of Directors.
- Research and preparation of information on application processing, land use, governing documents, and regulatory code questions for staff, decision-makers, the membership, realtors and land-use professionals.
- Special projects in support or furtherance of Association policies and goals.
- Review and analyze regional plans and projects that have local impacts and generally tracking development in adjacent jurisdictions.
- Representing the Association at meetings of other jurisdictional entities.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Engineering, 1976
San Diego State

Associate of Arts in Fire Science, 1972
San Diego City College

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING AND CERTIFICATIONS

POST Basic
POST Supervision
NFPA Fire Sprinklers
Fire Command 1A, 2D, 2E
ICS S- 300,390,400,430

POST Intermediate
SFM Fire Investigator 1
NFPA Fire Alarms
Fire Control 6,7

CURRENT COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT / PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Board Member Riverside Area Rape Crisis Center
Moreno Valley Community Hospital Foundation
RCC Community Partnership
Moreno Valley Chamber of Commerce
National Fire Protection Association
California Fire Chiefs Association
California Conference of Arson Investigators

Board Member United Way of Inland Valleys
Riverside Community College Foundation
Silver Eagles
Building Committee, St. Patrick Church
International Conference of Building Officials
California League of Cities



**BEFORE THE ENERGY RESOURCES CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT
COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
1516 NINTH STREET, SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
1-800-822-6228 – WWW.ENERGY.CA.GOV**

**PALEN SOLAR ELECTRIC
GENERATING SYSTEM AMENDMENT**

**Docket No. 09-AFC-7C
PROOF OF SERVICE
(Revised 05/23/2013)**

SERVICE LIST:

APPLICANT

Palen Solar Holdings, LLC
Clay Jensen
410 South Rampart Blvd., Suite 390
Las Vegas, NV 89145
cjensen@brightsourceenergy.com

Palen Solar Holdings, LLC
Charlie Turlinski
1999 Harrison Street, Suite 2150
Oakland, CA 94612
cturlinski@brightsourceenergy.com

Palen Solar Holdings, LLC
*Amanda McCoy
1999 Harrison Street, Suite 2150
Oakland, CA 94612
amccoy@brightsourceenergy.com

APPLICANT'S CONSULTANT

Centerline
Andrea Grenier
1420 E. Roseville Parkway
Suite 140-377
Roseville, CA 95661
andrea@agrenier.com

APPLICANT'S COUNSEL

Scott Galati, Esq.
Marie Fleming
Galati/Blek, LLP
455 Capitol Mall, Suite 350
Sacramento, CA 95814
sgalati@gb-llp.com
mfleming@gb-llp.com

INTERESTED AGENCY

California ISO
e-recipient@caiso.com

County of Riverside
Office of Riverside County Counsel
Tiffany North
3960 Orange Street, Suite 500
Riverside, CA 92501
tnorth@co.riverside.ca.us

INTERVENORS

Center for Biological Diversity
Lisa T. Belenky, Senior Attorney
351 California St., Suite 600
San Francisco, CA 94104
lbelenky@biologicaldiversity.org

Center for Biological Diversity
Ileene Anderson
Public Lands Desert Director
PMB 447, 8033 Sunset Boulevard
Los Angeles, CA 90046
ianderson@biologicaldiversity.org

Basin and Range Watch
Kevin Emmerich
Laura Cunningham
P.O. Box 153
Baker, CA 92309
atomictoadranch@netzero.net
bluerockiguana@hughes.net

Californians for Renewable Energy
Alfredo Acosta Figueroa
424 North Carlton Avenue
Blythe, CA 92225
lacunadeaztlan@aol.com

California Unions for Reliable Energy
Tanya A. Gulesserian
Elizabeth Klebaner
Adams Broadwell Joseph & Cardoza
601 Gateway Boulevard, Suite 1000
South San Francisco, CA 94080
tgulesserian@adamsbroadwell.com
eklebaner@adamsbroadwell.com

Hildeberto Sanchez, Eddie Simmons,
and Laborers' International Union of
North America, Local Union No. 1184
c/o Richard T. Drury
Christina M. Caro
Lozeau|Drury LLP
410 12th Street, Suite 250
Oakland, CA 94607
richard@lozeaudrury.com
christina@lozeaudrury.com

ENERGY COMMISSION STAFF

Christine Stora
Project Manager
christine.stora@energy.ca.gov

Jennifer Martin-Gallardo
Staff Counsel
jennifer.martin-gallardo@energy.ca.gov

**ENERGY COMMISSION –
PUBLIC ADVISER**

Blake Roberts
Assistant Public Adviser
publicadviser@energy.ca.gov

*Indicates change

COMMISSION DOCKET UNIT

California Energy Commission
Docket Unit
Attn: Docket No. 09-AFC-7C
1516 Ninth Street, MS-4
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512
docket@energy.ca.gov

**OTHER ENERGY COMMISSION
PARTICIPANTS (LISTED FOR
CONVENIENCE ONLY):**

*After docketing, the Docket Unit
will provide a copy to the persons
listed below. Do not send copies of
documents to these persons
unless specifically directed to do
so.*

KAREN DOUGLAS
Commissioner and Presiding Member

DAVID HOCHSCHILD
Commissioner and Associate
Member

Kenneth Celli
Hearing Adviser

Galen Lemei
Adviser to Presiding Member

Jennifer Nelson
Adviser to Presiding Member

Gabe Taylor
Adviser to Associate Member

Eileen Allen
Commissioners' Technical
Adviser for Facility Siting

DECLARATION OF SERVICE

I, Marie Fleming, declare that on May 28, 2013, I served and filed copies of the attached **RESUME OF WESLEY A. ALSTON**, dated May 28, 2013. This document is accompanied by the most recent Proof of Service, which I copied from the web page for this project at: <http://www.energy.ca.gov/sitingcases/palen/compliance/>.

The document has been sent to the other persons on the Service List above in the following manner:

(Check one)

For service to all other parties and filing with the Docket Unit at the Energy Commission:

I e-mailed the document to all e-mail addresses on the Service List above and personally delivered it or deposited it in the U.S. mail with first class postage to those parties noted above as "hard copy required";
OR

Instead of e-mailing the document, I personally delivered it or deposited it in the U.S. mail with first class postage to all of the persons on the Service List for whom a mailing address is given.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct, and that I am over the age of 18 years.

Dated: May 28, 2013



Marie Fleming